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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Windsor (Mounds and Village Site) was originally located during a 1971- 
72 Harvard University survey of the Natchez Bluff District. The purpose 
of the survey was to establish a chronology and settlement pattern for the 
region. Ceramics were used almost exclusively in the chronological ordering 
of sites. In 1972, Claiborne County was surveyed by the Mississippi Depart­ 
ment of Archives and History for the purpose of locating sites that might be 
affected by the construction of a nuclear generating station at Grand Gulf, 
Mississippi. The team made a brief visit to Windsor but only cursorily 
examined the site, since it clearly would not be affected by the power station,

large mounds arranged in a triangular configuration surround a 
large plaza, Mounds A and B lying near the southern end of the site and Mound 
C lying to the north. In the Natchez Bluff District, mound sites are usually 
of the triad formation, generally facing the east. Windsor is oriented toward 
the east, as is its dominant mound, Mound A. Mound A is 8 meters high; Mound 
B (altered), 5 meters; and Mound C, 4.5 meters. Two of the mounds (A and C) 
are covered with trees and vines, and the third (Mound B) has b&enaltered to 
serve as the Freeland family cemetery. VIHI|^H|[H^HHHlflHi^HBMounds 
A and B, and bisects the plaza, which is inctrL^^^L^^^^^^^IWs occur in the 
plowed field, but are most plentiful near the mounds and the western edge of 
the field.

Excavations by Harvard University (Brown 1973) have shown that the major 
period of mound construction and site utilization occurred during the Anna 
Phase of the Plaquemine Period (A.D. 1200-1500). The site served as a minor 
village during the Balmoral Phase of the Coles Creek Period (A.D. 1000-1100), 
when initial occupation occurred, and during the Gordon Phase of Coles Creek 
(A.D,_ 1100-1200^. Tf T.Tag rlnt-tno flip Anna Phase of Plaouemine

:hat Windsor became a major site in the region. During 
the Emerald Phase of Plaquemine (A.D. 1500-1700), many large sites were totally 
abandoned. A few sherds from Windsor indicate that although the site was still 
occupied by a small population during that phase, it had ceased to be an important 
center. After this phase, Windsor was abandoned by the aborigines.

Some alteration of Mound B has occurred as a result of its use as the 
Freeland family cemetery. In all probability, the top was graded and the 
sides straightened to enhance their appearance. A brick wall with an iron
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Windsor site is the largest, most impressive group of earthworks 
in Claiborne County and, because of its potential for the study of settlement 
patterns and cultural development, is one of the more,important sites in 
the Natchez Bluff District. *

All major sites of the Plaquemine Period in the Natchez Bluff District 
were in positions that

enly
be deserted we do not know, but population shifts could possibly be explained 
by testing Windsor and other sites to the south. No large site in Mississippi 
has ever been completely excavated. Windsor could yield important data on 
town layout, and from this, a pattern of social organization could be'inferred, 
Activity areas, suggested by concentrations of ceramics and lithics, could be 
defined.
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